-»TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COUKL UF GENLIKAL OLIDIVLIL
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ; l/
( - STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS4200314
Michael Eugene Kelley 11 )  A/Wi# _2018A4210202835
ARA: ) DateofOffense: _7/19/2018
Race: BLACK  Sexx' M Age: 30 ) S.C.Code § :_ 44-53-0370(b)(2) o
DOB: T ss# | ) CDRCode#: 0186 SIVETD
Address: S — o )
City,State,Zip: N 4
DLt T s % senTENCE SHEET  JUL 22 2019
*CDL YesD " No[J C CMV Yes[T] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] O |
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF  or S IQ,QME Of App eafS
TO: Drugs / Manuf., poss. of Marijuana. in Sch. LILIII or flunitrazepam or analogu- st offense- ( 0 to 5 years up to $5 000 fine)
in violation of § 44-53-0370(b)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0186
(XINON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC ] §17-25-45
’ w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is. [_Xj As Indicted, [[JLesser Included Offense, [JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleais: ut Negotiations or Recommendation, | Negotlated Sentence O Recommendatlon by the State.

ATEST /é m»% scois0ss_ Wechad Y ﬁ%, e me . scei

~ BARNETTE, BARRY SC Bar# Defendant BraghirolDavid Arthur ~-___ SC Bar#
7 Attomey fot Defendant

WHEREI‘ORE the Defendant is cornmited to the @’State Department of Corrections, [:] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 45, days/months/y{ars or [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _ ---———""years
arid/or to pay z_twﬁne of § - ; provided that upon the service of «===""" days/months/years and/or payment
of§_ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of probatlon,
which are incorporated by reference.

- CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

. (%] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[j The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. /57 222575

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION: [“|Deferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP

\

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ ' days/hours Public Service Employment
" Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[J Setby SCDPFPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
o May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $s00000 __ - Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) § S275700 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) f100 % [ZX) o) pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§56.5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 5 $  paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ . Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 - 3 95,00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 1)
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 .
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ ¥ \ [:_] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 2G50 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
S R during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL : RN /0}; §e950 any other fees.
i Presiding Jud
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk m Jl:dge ng:. 8e iy
Court Reporter: f Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




S}?AT E OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIOND

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG :
STATE Vs, INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS4200317

)
)
)
Michael Eugene Kelley 11 ; A/WH: _2018A4210202838
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _7/19/2018
)
)
)
)
)

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 30 SC.Code§ :__44-53-0370(e}(3)(a)l
DOB: _SS#: CDR Code #: ___ 2361 JUL 22 2019
Address: -
City,State,Zip: ¥ Q
JREY ; 3’5"’\
oLE sioE— sentence susiw COUrt of Appegls
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
[n disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF  or XIPLEADS:
TO: Drugs / Trafficking in Heroin, morph., etc., 4 g or more, but less than 14 g - 1 (7 years to 25 years + $50,000 fine)
in violation of § 44-53-0370(e)(3)(a)l of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2361
(JNON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT [XISERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC ] §17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The /c/bm;gc is: [ JAsIndicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [)Defendant Waives Prescntment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleh is: /@,\;/ithout Negotiations or Recommendation\, ] E}\‘l}egptipte,d Sentence, . [] commendation by the State.
ALTEST Y o e sceisor 1N ebany Kol A SCB14278
_+BARNETTE, BARRY SC Bar# Defendant ¥4 Braghirol, David Arthur SC Bar#
{,f” a : ; Attorney, for. Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defvendantwisﬂgpn'imited to the ,--~»-..f;/ State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of __7> __ days/months/years,or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years
arid/or to pay a fine of § &7 rrin #~ ; provided that'ipon the service of weee_ days/months/years and/or payment

of § -~ ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

which are incorporated by reference. ‘

[} CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
|

['{_IThe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[T] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. SBE :
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic ‘
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

‘ : SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: []Deferred [[]Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered  PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
o » May serve W/E begining:
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $50 ot0.00 ‘Random Drug/Alcohol testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $s2 750 00 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S /o pmts. of $ beginning '
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . . -
$56.5.2095 (DUI Assessmen) $12 3 3 paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ :
--—§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 8 502
§14-1.213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ fsBe0
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 318075 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
o during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL any other fees.

' ; Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk /_W Judge nge. 8 N
N Mt~ .
Court Reporter: Mmj/ Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




S’I{ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG
STATE VS
Michael Eugene Kelley II A/WH#:  2018A4210101764 o Hﬁ)

)
g v
)
AKA: ) ; LA I E ¢ K
) Date of Offense:  11/16/2017 5y
)
)
)
)
)

INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2019GS4200318

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 30 SC.Code§ : 44-53-0370()3)(@]
DOB: _ossH . CDR Code #: 2361 JUL 22 2018

Address:
senteNc sk Court of Appeals

City,State,Zip: T ‘
DL#: | TUUSIDHT T
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [JCONVICTEDOF  or [XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Trafficking in Heroin, morph., etc., 4 g or more, but less than 14 g - 1 (7 years to 25 years + $50,000 fine)

in violationof § 44-53-0370(e)(3)(a)l of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2361
[:]NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT [X|SERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act) '
The charge is: As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [___]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plca is? [Z] th/oﬁ Negotiations or Recommendation, =~ [ Negotlated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

NS s scom Ml Nl e > e scora

~ BA Em-: BARRY SC Bar# Defendant // Braghirol-Dayid Arthur "~ SC Bar#
Atiorney for | Défendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commiited to the . [¥]” State Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ,? days/months/years or {J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
dnd/or to pay a fine of $ S’Q, e ~_; provided that ﬁiﬁl the service of -~ days/months/years and/or payment
of§ .~ ;plus costs'and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for s

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

,a- CONCURRENT or {JJ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

. The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.  /5¢ ¢ s
" Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ JDef. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED [
] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
o May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling  []
*Fine: §2 200 * Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) . $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 , DO 0D pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $°7 P,
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ __ paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ _
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)- $25 - § LDcod
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S /1< o
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 Lo
§56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 T [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) S Spa s Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

, during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $/09 145 724~ any other fees.

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk / ﬂ )/ ' Judge Cc%de: ’

Court Reporter: (zm /1829 7% : Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




/STATF, OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE CUUKT UF GENEKAL DEIDUND

*COUNTY OF 'SPARTANBURG
/ STATE vs.
' Michael Eugene Kelley 11

INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2019GS4200320

)

)

)

; A/WH#: 2018A4210101762

AKA! ' ) Date of Offense;  11/30/2017 )Rm g e e

)

)

)

)

)

Race: BLACK __ Sex: M Age: 30 SC.Code§ :_44-53-03700 IR LV ELVETY
poB: . Ss¢ T CDR Code #: 0183 -

Address: . T
City,State,Zip: ' ¥

Zas”

JUC 22 701
DL#: T T SID#T

SENTENCE SH
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] sC Court of Appeals

* In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF  or X]PLEADS
TO: Drugs / MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch. I{b) & (c), LSD, and Sched. II (Cocaine)- 1st offense- (0 to 15 years up to $25,000)

in violation of § 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0183 :
[XINON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: /[‘j AsIndicted) [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)
The plea i is; / .Wlthout’Negotlatlons or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, (] Recommendation by the State.

..........

TTEST 7,%,, / Vive 8 SCB13039 “ﬁ'},;(f) ﬁ{)}!’ 7{,«7{7,7,};/ e S (7> SCBI42TS
BARNETTE BARRY SC Bar# Defendant Braghirol; Dayid Arthur SC Bar#

LV A

WHERI:F;ORL the Defendant is cgtnmnted tothe ‘ State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of J o days/months/years or (O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _~———___ years
arld/or to pay a fine of § 7.5 s~ provided that lipon the service of oo days/months/years and/or payment
of ! $ - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.
[?_%] "CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

I

_,.The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[:] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. /" sec *‘“‘/
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Scction 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Vlolence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or -ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [IDeferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ ]JOrdered PTUP

Total:  $ - plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED 0
[J Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
o May serve W/E begining '

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [}
*Fine: 35050 - Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ o Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § /g' ;'_é%(Oa pmts. of beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 [ $ e .
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessm ént) $12 3 paid to-Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) : $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 - 32,00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ /5o 07 .
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 b - e
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ C Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 84450 . . Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL ' RSB 7/ . any other fees.

+" " Presiding Judge ot o S

Clerk of Court/ Deputy lerk //)p . Judge Code: vl e
Court Reporter: d/l " Sentence Date: - "

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN 1 HL LCUUKL U Unl‘i‘;Mu DLAI AL W
{COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
_STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS4200322
: : Michael Eugenc Kelloy 11 )  A/WH# _2018A4210101759 D BATTS s

AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _3/7/2018 ARV iﬁD
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 30 ) SC. Code§ :__44-53-0370(b)(1)
DOB: Tesk ) CDRCode#: ___ 0183 JUL 22 2019
Address: T

. e - )
City,State,Zip: 4 S Court
DL#: | [ SDE ) suNTENCE SHEET of Appeals
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF  or X)PLEADS
TO: Drugs / MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch. I(b) & (¢), LSD, and Sched. II (Cocaine)- 1st offense (0 to 15 years up to $25,000 fine)
in violation of § 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0183
[XINON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS(CSC (] §17-25-45

i w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: [ ] As lgg_icted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [[JDéfendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleg/ _is:/:/ [X_]\/Miths;dt Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotia.ged Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

I / "'/, —'"{.._ r/ caglgane N / . / s M{’“"-‘WW“W‘MM‘ _‘:JE.T:W /__,,—uw--».::
A, s i scann Wl ol e e scmrs

BA’;QNETTE, BARRY , SC Bar# Defendant = Bfaghirol, David Arthur-_ SC Bar#

/,/ P Attorney-for Defendant
WHER»&‘ORE, the Defendant is cgmrhited to the J\ State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
~ for a determinate term of /3 days/months/@szbr [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed " years

afd/or to pay a fine of § 7. < ¥} provided thatipon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment
of$ T, plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended withprobation for T

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.
[AYCONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

@T he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. JEee Lieys
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [JDef. Waives Hearing [(JOrdered PTUP

Total: $ PIUS_ZO%Afeei $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ ’
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

. May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ‘ Substance Abuse Counseling [ ]
*Fine: $ 5 pp D - Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $op 25D Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s$100 8 ,Ha0d pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ , _ .
§56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 .75 5 o paid to-Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) " $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25- % N D
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 1sB.00)
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942() (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca 3 {] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ sspd ,3-—,)% Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
; ’ during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees.

/ﬁo}y ' Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clcsk < Judge Code:
Court Reporter: (/Q/\)d/)c_ulu Sentence Date:
SCCA/217 (04/2018)

TOTAL




'S'?ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL DEISIUIND
COUNTY OF - SPARTANBURG
STATE VS.

) ! Michael Eugene Kelley II

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS4200323 .V

A/W#: 2018A4210101760
Date of Offense: _3/7/2018 m T N v e,
S.C.Code§ :  44-53-0370(b)(1) AL AT VED

CDR Code #: 0183 s
JUL 22 2019

SENTENCE SHEgr»-\ C
CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] eais
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTEDOF  or (XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs/ MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch. I(b) & (c), LSD, and Sched. II (Cocaine)- 1st offense (0 to 15 years up to $25,000 fine)

in violation of ~ § 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0183 :
[X]NON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT []SERIOUS  [JMOSTSERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-25-45
' 4 w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
[JAs In/dic;}ed, [X]Lesser Included Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
c i

AKA:

Race: BLACK Sex; M Age: - 30
DOB: T SS#: : ;

Address: '
City,State,Zip:
DL#: _.___ SIp#

N Nt S Nt S N Nt St N Nt

The charge is;_

.

Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence,  [] Recommendation by the State.
- !

The.glg%’;sf’ K]\?yu
ATTBSYy, Rhctis scB13039  TNedhadd W ollly S~ o2 ST £ scBuams
lyNETTE, BARRY SC Bar# Defendant s Braghirol;-David Arthur™_

SC Bar#

o Afiorney forDefendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is cominited to the [T State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of / dayslmonths/)fegr;\or [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __-— years
arid/or to pay a fine of § 225, /iy, ; provided th[zif“ tipon the service of S days/months/years and/or payment
'of $___~"__; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for -
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services staridard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference. '

[JCONCURRENT or GICONSECUTIVE tosentence o 7/ _poin oy dundc

_J"I{he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

Ei The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. /327 425

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic"(

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [ ]Deferred []Def. Waives Hearing  {_|Ordered PTUP

\

Total:  § PIUS_ZO%”f?e: $ - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
(0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
. May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: : $ Q< o - Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Qb g Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 3100 § /p0.00 pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $° 3 : T .
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ — paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) . $560 3 _ !
§14:1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25°- % 9‘25 6D
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ /65 00
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ i
§56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ [Sud $D Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL ' $53 /45D any other fees.

ey -

Presidifig Judge e it
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk %ﬁ/ Judge nge: ¢ _g"/‘;/‘ = R

Court Reporter: . . : Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS v

7 ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
¥ OUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ; , |
STATE . VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS4201686
i Michael Eugene Kelley 1 ) AWt 20192370523122 s
AKA: ) DateofOffense: _2/8/2019 e ECHT VE
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 30 ) SC.Code§ :_ 5G-05-2945(A)!
pos: +  Ss# ) CDR Code #: 0406 JUL 22 anin
Address: ) L
City,State.Zip? | / . M ala)
DL# 7SI % SENTENCE SISM‘/]COU{T Of App@afs
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes['] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No{)
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [JCONVICTED OF  or XIPLEADS
TO: DUI/ Felony driving under the influence, great bodily injury results (30 days + $5,100 fine to 15 years + $10.100 fine) ,quo,zgjc&?
in violation of  § 56-05-2945(A)(1) ~ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0406
XINON-VIOLENT [C] VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [TJMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
. w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: - [X] As hﬁclcd. [JLesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The ;;:lca ise” 7 X \\/’,i{hO}L? Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence,  [_] Recommendation by the State.
atTtest " A o o /[Aa ) 9 A (. B o
/’;, ReTmeh scB13039 Y\ naoXs K&ﬁ@g&é‘g;? D e /4218
7 BARKETTE, BARRY SC Barf : Defendant e Braghitol, David Arthur SC Burf
‘(;/ ) Attorey.for Defendant
WHERFFORE, the Defendant is commited to the R fﬂ/Stnte Department of Corrections, /7] Caunty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /. /dﬂys/mom-hs/-. c’z_}’@or (7] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - yedrs
@d)‘@r to pay a fine of $ /g2 jeap. = provided that upon the service of e days/months/ycars and/or-payment

of$ == pluscosts‘and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

[ACONCURRENT or [1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

w[;ff'i'he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by sCboc.

] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. /)f/ /,‘15-'2"7:5

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, posscss, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(] RESTITUTION: [TIDeferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered  PTUP

Total: *§ plus 20% fee: 5 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ~ Obtain GED [
[7] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab.,or Job Corp.
o May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling R
*Fine: S 10 (0b.0 " Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $ 1 flg57 5D Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S /D oD - pmts.of§ __ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surchar, $100 § g e - .
'“,_1 i (_ ‘)( ) urcharge) > . ——‘B-ZQQLD———»—— L8 paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUL Assessment) $12 8 4000 L F S '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Det/Probation) $500 $
© §14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $30 $ .
§56-3-2942(1) {Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ca § [l Appointed P or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments) Proviso requires $300 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

i!”“

TOTAL _M &, 52 any other fees.
: — ' Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 4 wm{/)/ Judge Code:

Court Reporter: (n,ahfmja' Sentence Date:

SCCA217 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COUKT UF GENLKAL JLIDIUND
{ COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ; V/
7 STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS4201687 _
' Michael Eugene Kelley Il ) A/WE  20192370523123 —
AKA: : y  Dateof Offense: _2/8/2019 e B &,ﬁf‘f 4 ‘V@'}'
Race: BLACK Sexx M Age: 30 ) ' S.C.Code§ : 56-01-0460(AX(1)(a) " dhas
DOB: . _ . SS# ! ) CDR Code #: 0624 JUL 22 2p1g
Address:y . ) -
City,State,Zip: + ! i
DL#: | SUSIDE T % SENTE NCIM@IG@Urt of APP als
*CDL Yes[ ] No[7] CMV Yes[] No[T} Hazmat Yes{"] No[]]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [JCONVICTED OF  or RIPLEADS
TO: DUS/ Driving under suspension, license not suspended for DUL - Ist offense (0 to 30 days) ~ ALFpln pt £A
in violation of  §  56-01-0460(A)(1)(x) of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0624
XINON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC (] §17-25-45
' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: X []Lesser Included Offense, [ }Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plt:ﬂ/i.;; K] WithdutNegotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, [‘] Recmmmndatnon by the State.
MR :z/ SCBI13039 Mw/wfz Aellor) =2 7 e [¥28
7 B/-/}V.?f TTE, BARRY SC Bar# Dcf‘cndml 4 /}lforn‘c\ for Defendant SC Bartt
i % M, .
WHEREPFORE, the Defendant is commited to the \ h t’\tc Department of Corrections, - [ /C()uuty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of o dgys/n10n!hs/ye1rs or [Z] under (he Youthful Offender Act'not to exceed =77 years

and/or to pay a fine of § Tprovided that upon the service of T dqys/months/yc‘us "m(l/ol payment
of $__——— :plus costs and assessments as applicable™; the balance is suspended withprobation for T
monlhx/yuaxs and subjeet to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

Q’VCONCURRE\JT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

% ‘The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
' / o .{,s’r )

The Defendant is to be'placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (l)()mum
Violenee ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ RESTITUTION: [JDeferved  []Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered  PTUP

Total &  plus20%feer 0§ _ . _____ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED Cl '
[.] Set by SCDPPPS _ ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
o May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 ~ Random Drug/Alcohol testing |}
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 3100 % /nOeD pmts. of _ beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 & A . L '
b E $ 0. - Def or I
$56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 .75 - paid to-Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso (IPublic Def/Probation) $500 $ '
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 - $_ 22D
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 S
§50-21-114(BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ M
3% to County (if paid in installments) S 24

due lllelOb'lthll and shall be collected before
'mv othel fees.

. . ) . Prcsulmg Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ) Judee Code:

TOTAL

A

Court Reporter: , Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



S’l‘;\_'l:ll OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENIKAL SEDDIUIND
"COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG . g
SYATE V3. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS84201688
- Michael Eugene Kelley 1 ) AWHE_2019A4210100584  TLD TROVDITR pras/
ARA: ) Dateof Offense: _2/8/2019 A — A/ ¥ 139 3
Race: BLACK = Sext M Age: 30 ) S.C.Code§ :_ 56-05-2945(A)2)
] - — . .
DOB: : —  SS# '*’ )  CDR Code #: 0395 JUL 22 2019
Address: ) [ .‘ ) 8 rt f
City,State,Zip: . i TN oS QLQQU 0 Ai" ala
DLA T — ) SENTENCE SHF opeals
*CDL Yes[] No{™l CMV Yes{™] No[7} Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ] ,
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [JCONVICTED OF  or  ~ [X|PLEADS
TO: DUI/ Felony driving under the influence, death results (1 year + $10,100 fine to 25 years + $25,100 fine) 4y £p 0 PLEA
in Qiolurion of § 56-05-2943(A)2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0395
X NON-VIOLENT [T VIOLENT  {XJSERIOUS  [[JMOSTSERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC 1 §17-25-45
) . w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge i [X] As Indicted, {7]Lesser Included Offense, [} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
lhc plL: 17 X /b ut Negotiations or Recommendation, {7] Negotiated Su\tcnce {1 Recommendation by the States

. - *L..,mh_“ ot " G wp ey &
NI A i sz dhad V< T2 T s
7 ‘yﬁ{NFI TE, BARRY SC Bar# Defendant 7 (/Atmrktx for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comnmccl to the j “State Department of Corrections, " [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ___ ; days/mom}w/@'cals or [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - yeurs

-

and/m to pay a fine of $ Ly, WA/ - provided thatipon the service of -~ days/months/years and’m payment
of § =" - plus costs And assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for -
monthwycms and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions ol probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

{‘ﬂ CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[2}"’[’!]@ Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[ } The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. P ;
“ Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (D()mcstlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ RESTITUTION: [ JDeferred [ _|Def. Waives Hearing [ 1Ordered  PTUP

Total: 3§ R ___plus 20% fee: 5 ‘ _ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  [7]
[_] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
o May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: ' “gg 1006 + Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
$14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %), &»Jg &?@ ______ - Fine may be pd. in cqual, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211HAY D) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 pmts. of § . beginning
$14-1-21 1{A)(2) (DUT Surcharge) S100 \LQQ_Q) S . R e
§56-3-2993 (DU Assessment) $12 . § 3] oa““ - - paid to-Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) s S ey  Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 o :
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 ¢
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 3150
§50-21-1 14(BUL Breath Test Fee) 350
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% 1o County (if paid in installments) Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL any other fees.
Presiding Judee
Clark of Cowrty Deputy Clerke— /m/ Judae C(b)de' b A
N L~ g = . o
Court Reporter: llm/ﬂaﬂ,ﬁ, Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/201 S)



